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with a willing zeal for the best interests of his charge, and who upon
the retirement of the Rev. J. Braithwaite from the rectory in January,
1854, succeeded thereto, and by mandate of the Right Reverend Francis
Fulford, D. D., Lord Bishop of Montreal, on the nomination of the Vestry,
was inducted on the 14th May, 1854, to the vacant rectory.

Morning and evening prayer have from the beginning been held on
each Lord’s day; and the principal Holy Days prescribed by the Church
have been religiously observed, and monthly Communion has been
regularly administered. The Sunday School has always been in e
healthy condition, never wanting a supply of willing and efficient
teachers, who instruct the scholars in the Church Catechism and Col-
lects, under the superintendence of the clergyman. A good library is
attached thereto, gradually augmenting, ard which is valued and gen-
erally used by the pupils. A parochial lending library, of many valuable
and excellent works, also exists. The people on the whole have con-
tributed liberally for the support of the Church ; and almost all are in-
duced to give their aid annuclly towards carrying om the great and
jmportant work of our Diocesan Church Missionary Society.

Before closing this brief sketch of the Parish of Chambly, it must be
acknowledged that a great debt of gratitude i3 due to the Venerable
Society for the Propagation of the Gospel in Foreign Parts, which has
for so many years generously contributed to the support of the Mission,
The first lncumbent received £200 sig. per aunum, his successor £100,
and the present rector draws £50 stg. TFor the continued fostering
care of the S. P. G. the Parish cannot but be truly thankful; may it
stimulate it to increased effort, and cause the people so heartily to join
in generous and self-denying support for the yearly augmentation of
the Endowment Fund, that they may thus truly manifest their gratitude
to the Venerable S. P. G. by endeavouring to relieve it, in time, of the
present grant made to the parish, and even to become co-labourers with
those in the fatherland, who are, and have so long been contributing
towards the hastening of that blessed time, when the earth shall be full
of the knowledge of the Lord, as the waters cover the sea.

DIOCESE OF NOVA SCOTIA.

The Halifax Church Record states that the late Charles Inglis, the son
of one Bishop of Nova Scotia and the grandson of another, has be-
queathed Clermont estate to King's College, Windsor, together with one
thousand volumes of books, and also made the institution his residuary
legatee. He has also devised & valuable farm to the church at Aylesford,
for the especial sustenance of the clergyman and the support of the
Sanday School. The bequest to the College is to be specially appro-
priated to the support and encouragement of young men preparing for
boly orders.

W. K. Reynolds, Esq., lately deceased, has also granted one thousand
pounds to the poor of the churches of St. Paul, St. Luke, and St. Mat-
thew, in Halifux; five hundred pounds to the National School; five



